

### **City of Barrie**

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

# Minutes - Final Heritage Barrie Committee

Tuesday, August 4, 2015 7:00 PM Huronia Room "A"

For consideration by the Infrastructure, Investment and Development Services Committee of the City of Barrie on September 16, 2015.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met at 7:05 p.m. in Huronia Room "A" on August 4, 2015.

#### PRESENT:

Councillor, B. Ward

C. Tribble, Chair

- D. Exel
- S. Lewis
- J. Morin
- D. Warrilow.

#### ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor, R. Romita.

#### STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Communications Advisor, E. Sharpe Planning Student, S. Zandvliet Senior Policy Planner, K. Brislin.

#### The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

#### **SECTION "A"**

#### **ACCESS BARRIE - HERITAGE REGISTER INFORMATION PAMPHLET**

Chris Tribble, Chair of the Heritage Barrie Committee reviewed changes to the nomination process for the 2015 Heritage Barrie Awards. Mr. Tribble stated this year's Heritage Barrie Awards would include nominations from Barrie citizens with final award selection by the Heritage Barrie Committee. He noted that Emma Sharpe, Communications Advisor with Access Barrie offered to assist with communicating the nomination process to the public and advertising the Heritage Barrie Awards in This Week in Barrie and social media platforms.

- S. Zandvliet, Planning Student advised she is developing a pamphlet to promote the Heritage Registry to include the following topics:
  - · Heritage Registry definition;
  - Advantages of listing a heritage property;
  - Process to list a heritage property;
  - Frequently asked questions; and
  - Contact information for requesting additional information.

## 150TH CANADA BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION FEDERAL FUNDING OPPORTUNITY - BARRIE PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE

C. Tribble, Chair reviewed a request from the Barrie Public Art Committee seeking support from the Heritage Barrie Committee for their application for Federal funding to recognize historical events or figures of historical significance and importance to celebrate Canada's 150th birthday in 2017.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

#### **SECTION "B"**

### 150TH CANADA BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION FEDERAL FUNDING OPPORTUNITY - BARRIE PUBLIC ART COMMITTEE

- That the Barrie Public Art Committee's project for the Federal funding opportunity in honour of Canada's 150th Birthday Celebration to recognize a historical figure of significance and importance be supported.
- 2. That the focus of the application be to recognize Sir Robert Barrie. (File: C05)

This matter was recommended to the Infrastructure, Investment, and Development Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 9/16/2015.

The Heritage Barrie Committee met and reports as follows:

#### **SECTION "C"**

#### MUNICIPAL HERITAGE COMMITTEES ORIENTATION WORKSHOP

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner advised that the Culture Services Unit of the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport requested that the Heritage Barrie Committee host a cultural heritage conservation orientation workshop in the Fall of 2015. Mr. Brislin noted this workshop would be offered to heritage committee members, councillors and municipal staff from neighbouring municipalities in Simcoe County. The Heritage Barrie Committee agreed to host the Ministry of Tourism's cultural heritage conservation orientation workshop in the Fall of 2015 at a cost not to exceed \$300.

#### HERITAGE TREE PROGRAM UPDATE

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update regarding the Environmental Advisory Committee meeting held on July 8, 2015, which was attended by members of the Heritage Barrie Committee to discuss designating Heritage Trees in the City of Barrie. Ms. Brislin provided an overview of the discussion regarding designating Heritage Trees on public

and private property. She advised that staff will research Heritage Tree Programs developed by other municipalities.

### LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR'S ONTARIO HERITAGE AWARD NOMINATIONS

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner advised that Ontario Heritage Trust is seeking nominations for the 2015 Lieutenant Governor's Ontario Heritage Awards and Young Heritage Leaders program. Ms. Brislin noted that these awards celebrate excellence, leadership, creativity and innovation in heritage conservation. She commented that nominations for these awards must be submitted before September 30, 2105. C. Tribble, Chair requested Committee members prepare list of nominees for discussion at the next Heritage Barrie Committee meeting.

#### **DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS UNDER REVIEW**

K. Brislin, Senior Policy Planner provided an update to the Committee concerning a potential Development Application.

#### **HERITAGE BARRIE AWARDS 2015 - CATEGORIES AND CRITERIA**

Chris Tribble, Chair reviewed the Heritage Barrie Award categories which include: small/modest home, large grand home, institution, commercial and individual. Kathy Brislin, Senior Policy Planner offered to summarize the criteria for listing a heritage property and distribute to the Heritage Barrie Committee for consideration.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.

**CHAIRMAN**